Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Conference Call in
Executive Committee Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, October 27, 2020 — 5:30 pm
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, FL - 32301
Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

. Call to Order Derrick Jennings, Chair
II. Agenda Approval
lll.  Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions Page

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Approval of Minutes

i) Executive Committee — August 25, 2020 2-4
B. Fiscal Report
e Narrative 5-7
* Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide 8-9
e Balance Sheet 10
e Revenue & Expenditures — major programs 11-14
e Head Start Non Federal Share Match 15
e Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet and Statements 16-24
e ESF 15 (Franklin County) Report 25-26
V. Chief Executive Officer's Report 27
VI. CSBG Organizational Standards Update 28-31
VIl. Head Start — Update a2

VIIl. Chair's Report
IX. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 12/15/2020 - 5:30 pm - Microsoft Teams Video
Next Board of Directors Meeting 11/17/2020 — 6:00 pm — Microsoft Teams Video

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043

United ¢ 2 www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com URITED PARTNERS )
Ll et

ay K57 fr HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Acgiggg

Conference Call-in Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2020

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Tim Center

Kara Palmer Smith, Treasurer Nina Self

Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Margaret Watson
Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Stephanie Sgouros

Member Absent: Derrick Jennings
The meeting was called to order at 5:46 PM, by the Vice-Chair. A quorum was established.

ACTION ITEMS

Approval of Minutes

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of June 23, 2020. Ms. Messersmith
made a motion to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Ms. Johnson, and unanimously
approved.

FISCAL REPORT

Ms. Sgouros gave the June 30, 2020, financial report. She said that we have completed nine
months of the fiscal year, and as a benchmark would expect the year-to-date actual expenses
and revenue to be around 75% of the annual budget with Head Start's near 100% due to the
abbreviated 9-month contract. However, at month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and
Expenses are 55% and 51% respectively, with mostly restricted net income of $504,211,
including $69,5631 for the SunTrust Grant and nearly $61,506 for the Franklin County Fire
Victims.

Grant End Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $590,101 or 89% of the $660,993 total match
required for the grant period ending June 30, 2020. A waiver is expected.

Ms. Sgouros noted that there were a number of revenue variances, Grants other Non-for-
Profits, Grants all other Sources, Contributions Restricted, and Other Revenue. All variances
were to the good. Most resulted from increased donations received directly and indirectly.

Ms. Johnson asked what the reason is for the overages in Technology. Mr. Center said due to
the annual renewal of the Teaching Strategies Gold subscription as well as a virtual learning
software.



The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to approve the financial report. Ms. Messersmith made a
motion to accept the financial report. It was seconded by Ms. Johnson, and unanimously
approved.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center reported that Thomas Howell Ferguson will be make a formal presentation at the
next Board meeting, September 22, 2020.

Mr. Center said that client access to office continue to be maintained. We continue to use
proper hygiene by cleaning of surfaces and entry points regularly. As staff enters the building,
temperatures are checked daily to make sure nobody has a fever. We have purchased masks
for staff and require anybody coming into the building to wear a mask as we continue to practice
social distancing.

Mr. Center said that we are working on a COVID-19 Policy. Our Safety Committee is working
with various representatives within the department on policies and procedures for the Agency.
In addition, Head Start is working on a COVID-19 Policy and procedures specific to Head Start.
These range from social distance to classroom, as well as orientating parents on cleanliness.

He reported that a staff member reported being in close contact with a person who tested
positive for COVID-19. She has removed herself from the Center to self quarantine for two
weeks.

Ms. Johnson asked what process we have in place for staff upon return to work after the
quarantine. Ms. Self said an employee would receive from The Department of Health, Leon
(DOH) a COVID Quarantine letter or return to work letter. Mr. Center said that Bodison Cleaning
Services are responsible for specialized cleaning daily, in addition to our Center staff. We have
also purchased foggers and a ZONA for a more in-depth cleaning. He said with reduced
capacity in our classrooms there should be the ability to manage the cleaning of these areas.

Mr. Couch requested an update on the EEOC complaint filed by a former Case Manager. Mr.
Center confirmed that EEOC declared that the complaint was unfounded. Ms. Self said EEOC
gave a no-clause with the right to file suit in 90-days. We are hopeful that this issues is resolved.

Mr. Center said that the LIHEAP CARES and CSBG CARES funding is being administered out
to COVID impacted residents, to help with high utility bills and to eliminate evictions. All but two
of the camper trailers in Franklin County have been committed to permanent owners.



Mr. Center said we had a meeting with DEO, Thomas Howell Ferguson and Tri County on the
Disaster Recovery Support Grant to discuss steps for outreach to counties to help hurricane
victims. We are hiring to fill the Natural Disaster positions with the next month.

The Getting Ahead Classes will conclude soon with much success. We are working with
CareerSource Capital Region focusing on advertising to reach COVID-19 impacted residents.

HEAD START

Mr. Center reported that Head Start resumed their two-week Pre-service for staff and teachers
through Zoom. He said we received notice from HHS that Head Start was awarded the COVID
and Cola Grant.

We ask for approval from the Board to file for extension to the July 1, 2020, deadline to submit
the funding application. He said we also ask for Board approval to file with Health and Human
Services (HHS) the refunding application.

Mr. Couch asked how long the process takes to submit the application. Mr. Center said the
process takes a week to submit.

The Board approved the request to file for extension to the July 1, 2020, deadline to submit the
funding application, and the Board approved to file with Health and Human Services (HHS) the
refunding application.

Franklin Head Start Center and Jefferson County Head Start will reopen August 26, 2020. All
remaining Centers will reopen August 30, 2020.

CSBG Organizational Standards

Mr. Center explained that DEO requires the agency to follow a series of criteria to meet 52
Organizational Standards under CSBG. He mentioned that today DEO launched a new online
data tracking for Organizational Standards. We will have an update at the next meeting
September 22, 2020.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Ms. Messersmith, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of August 31, 2020, we have completed eleven months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
92% of the annual budget with Head Start’s near 67% due to the abbreviated 3-month
contfract. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 59% and 58%
respectively, with mostly restricted net income of $142,871 including $68.849 in the SunTrust
Grant and $47,631 for Franklin Co. Fire Victims. A number of new grants have been received
by the agency in the last couple of months and while reflected in the budget, have not been
active and therefore no expenses have been incurred. This has had the effect of understating
the revenue and expenditure percentages for the fiscal year for the combined report,

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match reported totals $47459, which is 23% of the
$206,847 total match required for the grant period ending September 30, 2020. A waiver for
the shortfall, which was due to COVID-19, is expected.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget" or "over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark"” are not incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was allocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
yvear to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

New Circumstances

In Fiscal Year 2019-2020, the agency faces an unusual situation. Nearly half (11) of all currently
active grants (23) have a grant period that differs from the Agency's fiscal year and none of
the Agency's largest grants are on the Agency's same fiscal year.

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/(loss). it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years. (For example, "fravel-out-of-area” appears to have a negative budget,
but thisis just a reduction in a 3 year grant with an overall budget of more than $20K.)

To compensate for this issue, we have decided to focus on the major programs' statements
instead for individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Retirement - Is over budgef due to higher participatfion in the program than anticipated and
longer tenure of employees.

Copies/Printing/Toner/Paper — is over benchmark budget for Head Start due to a large copier
overage charge for July.

Postage —is over budget due to a postage refill in July in preparation for the new school year.

Rent/Space Cost —is currently over the budget benchmark, but was amended during the
LIHEAP and WAP budget modifications and will again be updated during the current WAP
modification.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over the budget benchmark, but was amended
during the LIHEAP budget modification. The Head Start budget did not include an insurance
payment but the last yearly payment was paid in July.

Communications - This will be updated during the current WAP modificafion.

Repairs & Maintenance ~ Recurring - is over the benchmark budget and should be reviewed
for upcoming budgefs. Agency wide the average monthly is just over $10K for the past 12
months and $9800 for the prior year. This number remains fairly constant so should be
budgeted at $10 K per month.

Equipment Lease - is over the benchmark budget due to the quarterly prepaid postage
machine lease deposit. This is expected to even out in subsequent months and was also
adjusted in the recent WAP modification and will again be updated during the current WAP
modification.

Vehicle Expense - is over the budget benchmark due to payment of the auto insurance binder
which is prepaid and will come in line with the budget in subsequent months.

Technology - was over the budget benchmark due to the annual renewal of the Teaching
Strategies Gold subscription as well as a virtual learning software.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Eleven Months Ending August 31, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Registration Fees — appears to be over the budget benchmark. However, no more registration
fees will be charged to this line item bringing it in line by fiscal year end. WAP registration fees
are for training and will be moved fo meetings/workshops/trainings.

Meetings/Workshops/Trainings - this is over budget as no funds were budgeted here for the 3
month HDST budget, but the training was needed. This will be offset by underspending in other

HDST categories.

Iraining/Staff Development - is over the budget benchmark due to a number of trainings in
the early part of the fiscal year. It is expected to even out over the year. For HDST, these
expenses should be in Training and Technical Assistance.

There were also a number of revenue variances, Grants Other Not-For-Profits, Grants All Other
Sources, Contributions Restricted, and Other Revenue. All variances were to the good. Most
resulted from increased donations received directly and indirectly.

Page | 3



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Eleven Months Ending 8/31/2020

Total

Total Budget

Budget - Current Variance -
Original Year Actual Original o

Revenue
Government Confracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,721,982 3,140,032 (1,581,950) 66%
Government Contracts - Federal Indirect 4005 22,145 15,950 {6.195) 72%
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 6,090,767 2,536,098 (3,554,669) 42%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 124,293 98,541 (25,753) 79%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 145,219 185,188 39,969 128%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 27,500 104,818 77.318 381%
Contributions 4200 50,500 15,537 (34,963) 31%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 77,821 106,464 28,643 137%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 2,000 1,444 (556) 72%
Interest Income 4950 0 2,078 2,078 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4960 847,984 704,052 (143,932) 83%
Indirect Pool Revenue 4970 620,395 520,665 (99.730) 84%
Other Revenue 4995 4,000 23,239 19,239 581%
Total Revenue 12,734,607 7,454,107 (5,280,500) 59%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 6010 3,474,528 2,423,770 1,050,758 70%
Fringe 6110 897,701 705,347 192,355 79%
FICA 6120 202,984 177,670 25314 88%
Unemployment 6130 45,000 23,056 21,944 51%
Workers Compensation 6140 50,000 28,485 21,515 57%
Health Insurance 6150 531,880 437,247 94,633 82%
Life Insurance 6160 34,713 25912 8.801 75%
Retirement 6170 40,000 41,038 (1,038) 103%
Staff Screenings 6180 14,014 2,642 11,372 19%
Indirect Costs 6210 674,316 526,793 147,523 78%
Travel - In Area 6310 18,624 8,831 9,793 47%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 (4,057) 0 (4,057) 0%
Office Supplies 6410 19,286 18,204 1,082 94%
Program Supplies 6415 30,374 19,444 10,930 64%
Classroom Supplies 6420 113,995 74,292 39,703 65%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 34,189 15,021 19,168 44%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 1,575 757 818 48%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 24,320 13,932 10,388 57%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 4,198 2,005 2,193 48%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 382,866 277,425 105,442 72%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 256,801 134,400 122,401 52%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 335,188 275,793 59,395 82%
Utilities 6820 110,849 91,384 19,465 82%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 75,394 49,784 25,610 66%
Communications 6840 94,854 80,045 14,808 84%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Eleven Months Ending 8/31/2020

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 106,751 112,395 (5.644) 105%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 104,955 30,633 74,322 29%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 35,285 25,863 9,422 73%
Vehicle Expense 6920 52,411 44,082 8,328 84%
Equipment Lease 6930 13,9217 12,336 1,581 89%
Technology 6940 43,249 64,086 (20,837) 148%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 8,491 3,020 5471 36%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 15,192 11,484 3708 76%
Special Events 7110 2,000 630 1,370 32%
Client Assistance 7210 4,225,192 1,319,204 2,905,989 31%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 132,000 0 132,000 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 48,467 39,854 8,612 82%
Registration Fees 7410 6,859 0 6859 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 38,611 8,501 30,110 22%
Training/Staff Development 7430 35,876 35,554 322 99%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 9,622 0 9,622 0%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 4,508 1.686 2,822 37%
Advertising 7450 12,212 3,474 8,738 28%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 132 1,068 11%
Raw Food Cost 7510 211,510 132,225 79.285 63%
Legal Expenses 7530 30,000 10,783 19.217 36%
Interest Expense 7610 12,664 0 12,664 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 5,700 2,016 3,684 35%
Operating Transfers Out 2000 84,342 0 84,342 0%
Total Expenditures 12,704,607 7,311,235 5,393,371 58%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 30,000 142,871 112,871




Capital Area Community Action Agency

Balance Sheet

As of 8/31/2020
Current Period
Balance
Assets

Petty Cash 375

Cash Operating Hancock Bank 408,465

Cash - Money Market Hancock Bank 77,021
Cash-Bank Restricted 49,601

Cash - Centennial Bank - Restricted 37,556

PPP Money Market 310,829
Grants Receivable 741,812
Property and Equipment Net 227,308
Total Assets 1852966

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable 82,025
Accrued Leave 49,802
Accrued Wages 57,450
Accrued Fringe Benefits 4,580
Accrued Taxes 9,420
Contract Advances 41,008
Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Obligated 39,114
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity 3.605

Notes Payable 877,865

Total Liabilities 1,164,870

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets 220,327
invested Property and Equipment 324,898

Total Beginning Net Assets 545,225
Current Net Income 142,871
Total Net Assets 688,096
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 852,966

10



Capital Area Community Action Agency

CSBG - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2020

CSBG - August 2020
10/01/2016 - 3/31/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Travel - Out of Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

87%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

1

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual  Original %
3,073,978 2,209,245 (864,733) 72%
3,073,978 2,209,245 (864,733) 72%
1,194,483 912,606 281,878 76%
340,741 259,956 80,786 76%
2,562 1,763 799 69%
296,068 225,948 70,120 76%
37,417 17,386 20,031 46%
20,398 5,307 15,091 26%
11,108 7.362 3.746 66%
17,324 7,232 10,092 42%
4,527 1,294 3,233 29%
49,906 24,354 25,552 49%
132,086 114,892 17,195 87%
16,604 11,923 4,680 72%
22,510 17,631 4,879 78%
52,303 42,401 9,902 81%
16,124 10,177 5,947 63%
16,775 12,592 4,183 75%
54,254 53,935 321 99%
7,435 3,886 3.549 52%
21,467 12,805 8,662 60%
11,433 6,745 4,688 59%
22,404 15,678 6,727 70%
650,757 394,595 256,162 61%
23,585 17,564 6,021 74%
14,666 9,911 4,754 68%
20,959 15,471 5,488 74%
1,000 0 1,000 0%
15,079 3,146 11,933 21%
3.073,978 2,206,558 867,420 72%

0 2,686 2,686



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2020

LIHEAP - AUGUST 2020 85%
4/17/2017 - 3/31/2020
Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 10,060,665 6,049,747 (4,010918) 60%
Total Revenue 10,060,665 6,049,747 (4,010.218) 40%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,117,957 780,901 337,056 70%
Fringe 6110 319,882 224,465 95,417 70%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,679 771 1,909 29%
Indirect Costs 6210 279,598 196,250 83,348 70%
Travel - In Area 6310 13,511 6,423 7,088 48%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 8,926 674 8,252 8%
Office Supplies 6410 11,500 6,193 5,307 54%
Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 6510 22,131 12,518 9,613 57%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 5,686 2,503 3,183 44%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 42,500 35,627 6,873 84%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 109,245 90,754 18,491 83%
Utilities 6820 14,465 7.738 6,727 53%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 15,550 12,255 3,295 79%
Communications 6840 39,495 30,885 8,610 78%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 15,568 8,028 7,540 52%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 13,690 7,440 6,250 54%
Vehicle Expense 6920 14,3920 3,631 10,759 25%
Equipment Lease 6930 7,475 3.1382 4,343 42%
Technology 6940 22,888 9,935 12,953 43%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,150 368 782 32%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 975 175 800 18%
Client Assistance 7210 7,948,836 4,636,205 3,312,631 58%
Expendable Equipment 7320 18,530 6.957 11,573 38%
Registration Fees 7410 6,400 2,470 3,930 39%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 3,138 235 2903 7%
Training/Staff Development 7430 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Advertising 7450 2,500 237 2263 9%
Total Expenditures 10,060,665 6,086,770 3,973.895 61%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 (37,022) (37.,022)

12




Capital Area Community Action Agency
WAP Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 8/31/2020

WAP - AUGUST 2020
10/01/2017 - 3/31/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

83%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7450

13

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual  Original o
2,284,459 886,887 (1,397.572) 39%
2,284,459 886.887 (1,397.572) 39%
320,116 230,651 89,465 72%
91,294 66,020 25274 72%
200 0 200 0%
81,690 57,529 24,161 70%
17,000 9,725 7275 57%
4,000 3,222 778 81%
1,500 1,223 277 82%
200 377 523 42%
23,314 4,311 19,003 18%
11,000 11,711 (711) 106%
4,000 2,661 1,339 67%
41,628 19,401 22,227 47%
6,900 6,728 172 98%
7,650 2,098 5,552 27%
2,700 2,296 404 85%
18,000 11,285 6715 63%
850 908 (58) 107%
850 254 596 30%
1,350 1,047 303 78%
15,500 5,700 9,800 37%
1,586,488 391,134 1,195,354 25%
5,000 3,383 1,617 68%
1,226 1,226 0 100%
40,402 14,680 25723 36%
900 264 636 29%
2,284,459 847,833 1,436,625 37%

0 39,054 39.054




Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Two Months Ending 8/31/2020
Head Start - August 2020 87%

7/1/2020 - 9/30/2020

Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual  Original To
Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 827,387 335433 (491.954) 41%
Total Revenue 827,387 335,433 (491.954) 41%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 410,662 155,196 255,466 38%
Fringe 46110 119,010 44,976 74,034 38%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,237 313 1,924 14%
Indirect Costs 6210 96,188 36,351 59,837 38%
Travel - In Area 6310 875 316 559 36%
Office Supplies 6410 2,735 1,925 810 70%
Program Supplies 6415 8,746 3,621 5125 41%
Classroom Supplies 6420 17,125 2,215 14,910 13%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 815 33 782 4%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 1,800 2,279 (479) 127%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 300 388 (88) 129%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 4,000 1,232 2,768 31%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 10,059 1,432 8.627 14%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 40,862 27,473 13,389 67%
Utilities 6820 23,888 15,047 8,841 63%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 - 1,521 (1,521) 100%
Communications 6840 13,000 8,130 4,870 63%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 25,750 19,230 6,520 75%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 10,750 1,713 92,037 16%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 4,750 2,919 1.831 61%
Vehicle Expense 6920 7.000 3,156 3,844 45%
Equipment Lease 6930 2,150 958 1,192 45%
Technology 6940 7.560 750 6810 10%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 375 133 242 35%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 625 195 430 31%
Special Events 7110 500 - 500 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 750 - 750 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 100 250 (150) 250%
Training/Staff Development 7430 - 4,082 (4,082) 100%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 9,622 - 92,622 0%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 375 - 375 0%
Advertising 7450 1,875 180 1,696  10%
Parent Activities 7460 300 - 300 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 2,603 644 1,959 25%
Total Expenditures 827,387 336,656 490,731
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures - (1,223) (1,223)

14



%LL 88€'451 %ET  4SV'LP Ly8'90C
- 4S/YdA
€190y anuaAsy pury-uj
- SHJOId 10} JON JSYJO - SUDID
orQ'9 [0D07 - $}ODUUOD) JUSWUIBAOS
% Bulupwsy Bulupway % dlA alA papaaN [bjol 221n0S Y2oJoW

0Z0Z ‘L€ IsnbBny Buipu3 yjuow ayj 1o4
sjuswannbay Yspw SIN UnjS poaH
'ou] ‘Aouaby uoloy Ajunwiwo) paly [ppdood

15



1 :2bed WY £518 '0Z0Z/Z1/0T :=1eQ

6V 6LLT (S]]
0Z0Z/02/8 - 0Z0Z/E€1/8 ‘SYIINID SH FTILINW ‘L #2060 L0E 1284 5868 0zoz/el/8 SST 0Tv9 v90l $IMOT
0Z0Z/02/8 - 0Z0Z/€1/8 'S¥3LNID SH I1dILINW ‘L ¥Z#806010E 1284 8681 0z0Z/e1/8 85T SI¥9 ¥90l SIMO1
020Z/0Z/8 - 0Z0Z/€ 1/8 'S¥3INID SH I1dILINW ‘L ¥Z¥8060 10 1Z8% Z4'S/ 0zoz/El/8 95T SI¥9 90l SIMON
0202/02/8 - 0Z0Z/€1/8 'SY3LINID SH INILINW “L¥ZF806010E128# Z8° LT 0zoz/c1/8 95T SL¥9 ¥90l SIMOT
0Z0Z/0Z/8 - 0Z0Z/E1/8 ‘SYIINID SH I1dILINW * L ¥Z#B040 LOE 1284 8681 0zoz/s1/8 0SZ Sl¥9 +901 $IMO1
av INIWLINYDIY ‘0Z0z/£2/8 ‘3TN0 SAYVHDIN TTAHDIN ‘9 184 00°ST 0z02/.2/8 §SZ 0S¥Z ¥90L DD NDODNVH

INIFWLINIDIY DNISILITAAY ‘0Z0Z/£T/8 ‘STWVI 1333VA ‘99Fr # 05FS | 0z0Z//T/8 §SZ 0S¥Z 901 DD ¥DODNVH
VWM - ‘0202/£2/8 'QAVHSTY NOSYOVT NILSINY ‘BOE/# 99°1Z1 0z0z/22/8 952 0E¥L 901 DD ¥DODNVH
VEWN - '0202/£2/8 ‘QIVHSIN NOSIDVT NILSINY ‘S0S/# 646G/ 0z0z/42/8 95T 0EPL ¥90L DD NDODINVH

AQIQ - ‘0202/£2/8 ‘QAVHSIN NOSHDVI NILSINY ‘BOS/# 9769 020z/42/8 952 0EYZ 7901 DD NDODNVH
AQIQ - ‘0202/£2/8 ‘QIVHSIY NOSHOVI NILSIdY ‘BOS/# €7'G1 0z0z/L2/8 952 0EvZ ¥90L DD NDODNWVH

SLA38OY - 0202/ £T/8 "AHVHSIY NOSHDVYT NILSINY 'B0EL# 00 66/ 0coz/Lz/g €¢5¢ 0EVL ¥901 DD MDODNYH
NOILYOHILE3DIY "0202//2/8 "AAVHSIE NOSADVI NILSINY ‘80EL# 00°0ST 0z0z/L2/8 §G¢ 0ZvL %901 DD ADODNVH

334 TVNNNY VSIA '0202/£2/8 'AT0Y SAAVHDIN 31THDIN ‘S918# 00'6E 020z/L2/8 GG 0l0Z #901 DD ADODNVYH
F1OIHIA dVM SYO'020Z/£2/8 'STWVT 1343V A ‘99% ¥ # 1O LY 020z/£2/8 GGC 0C69 #9001 DD MDODINVH

F1DIHIA dYM SYD'0Z0T/£T/8 'SIWVT 1348V A ‘99 # 00°9F 020z/L2/8 G5C 0269 +90L DD ADODINVH

F1OIHIA dYM SYD'0Z0Z/£LZ/8 'SAWVT 13d4¥VA '99F v # 00°SH 0coc/Le/8 GG¢ 0C69 ¥90L DD MDODNVH

FIOIHIA dYM SYD'0Z0Z/£2/8 'SAWVT 1348VQA '99% 7 # 0092 0zoc/ie/s SST 0269 ¥90L DD ADODNVH

SH NITINVYS 404 ANVS 2 HOTNW “SYSIA ‘0202 339W3LdIS '€ ¥IIM 8 621 0¢0z/L2/8 IS 0S89 #901L DD ADODNVH
SH NITAINVS 04 SIIATLIVE 'SYSIA ‘0202 ¥3W3LdIS ‘€ N3IM 468G 1 0c0Z/LT/8 IS¢ 0989 #901 DD ¥DODNVYH
NOILVINIIIO SINIYVd WOOZ'0Z0Z/ L2/ "SAWVT 13¥AVA ‘99vv# 069Z1 0coz/ie/s SSC 0¥F89 ¥90L DD MDODINVH
ONILFIW SINFIVd WOOZ ‘0T02/£2/8 ‘SIWVT 1383VA '99FF# 8791 0coz/ie/8 GG 0¥89 ¥901L DD JIDODNVH
S3ddNS HLTVAH ‘0202/42/8 ‘SAWVT 13434VA '99vr # Z9°ZE 020z/L2/8 GSC OF¥9 #9001 DD ADODNVYH

§311ddNS WYHOOAd '0Z02/£2/8 31108 SAYVHIIY I1IHDIN ‘SO 18# ¥4 /8 0z0z/(2/8 IST 0l¥? #90L DD JDODNVH
NOSYIANY NIFADS A4DNE ‘'0202/£2/8 "11AMAYIYL VLINIA ‘01854 STEY 0zoz/Le/8 85S¢ 0819 ¥90L DD ADODNVH
NOSHIANY NIFYDS AYONE '0202/£¢/8 "T1IAMAVINL VIINIA ‘018S# 1P| 0coz/e/8 85C 0819 ¥901L DD ADODNVH
HYNANOTd NIFIDS QYOG '0202/£2/8 "1NIMAYIYL VLINIA ‘0185 # ST EY 0z0z/2/8 9G¢ 0819 ¥90L DD YDODNVH
HVNAINOTd NIFIDS JIOND '0Z02/£2/8 "T1IMAVIYL VLINIA ‘0L8S# 1+ 1 0c0¢/Le/8 95C 0819 ¥#90L DD MDODNYH
NOSNHOI NIFADOS Q4939 '020Z/£2/8 "TTIMAVIYL VIINIA ‘0185 # ST'EY 0z0z/Le/8 ¢SC 0819 ¥901L DD MDODNVH
NOSNHO N333DS Q39349 ‘'0202/£2/8 "11AMAVYIYL VIINIA '018SH ¥ | 0coz/ie/8 ¢5C 08Bl? v201 DD ADODNVH
uoydussaq uoyoosupi sasuadxy 9o apoD apon apod) al Iopuap

aapoay  Aagoy 19 puny
0207 Bny sabioyd piod §paI) Poys Posy
0202/1£/8 ybnoiyl 0zoz/1/8 wo.id

AjAnoy Jopuap
Aduaby uomy Ajunwiwc) easy eyded

16



T

16322400 - 006974 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

o

i
2155

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 681750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

(LU T 1T LU Y T ER T LY P | ELT P LR T

DARREL JAMES *xNDO0LY7Y
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

e Tk

Statement Date
08-27-20

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Autematically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancoek Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

17

Post Trans
Date Date _ Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-03 07-31 24862160214100380004115 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M47.01%"
08-07 08-06  244093080220026946431802 65968 ZOOM.US 888-790-9666 CA M16.78
08-07 08-06 24692160219100855274536 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M46.00
08-17 08-14  24602160228100000580689 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M26.00 “"
08-18 08-18  24493880232026819162408 5068 ZOOM.US 888-799-0666 CA M126.90%
08-24 08-21  24692160235100837301076 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M45.00%"
08-24 08-21 24483880234438381678675 8211 VP*JOHN PAUL Il CATHOLIC 850-201-5744 FL M154.50
08-25 08-24  24226380238001000047784 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M32.62 i~
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 494 .81
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SHebits 0
STATEMENT TOTAL 494.81
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 2




TR

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

-2

) HANCOCK
) WHITNEY

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
lssued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

; R
:
e Statement Date
§ FATIMA OLEABHIELE xxNODOS270
8 CAPITAL AREA CAA
© 309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-03 07-31 24269790214000969214570 5814 JIMMY JOHNS - 170 TALLAHASSEE FL M102.80 -/‘
08-14 08-13  24431060227400188000451 5251 ACE HDWE APALACHICOLA FL Md420.48 +
08-17 08-15  74269790228501055287932 5812 CHICKEN SALAD CHICK - TALLAHASSEE FL M9.00er
08-17 08-14  24137460228001412736726 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL 'M22.39 v
08-17 08-15 24269790228500842441989 5812 CHICKEN SALAD CHICK - TALLAHASSEE FL PO = T '™M129.00 )
08-26 08-24  24445000238100121803287 5331 DOLLAR-GENERAL #4821 MONTICELLO FL gl 5 8 M15.89 i
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 699.56
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 9.00
STATEMENT TOTAL 690.56
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

18




\}]%[?{1\;% g g 5 Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

=T

Statement Date
llh'llllllllnlflllhll':||||||[|||||"||I|I||Ii'||"“||"lh|| 08-27-20
KRISTIN JACKSON **xNDOO7961
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

U

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description Amount
08-13 0B-12  24492150225852057083447 4816 SMARTHORIZONS 850-475-4041 FL M799.00
08-21 08-20 24692160233100642626065 5942 AMZN MKTP US*MMOMBE300 AMZN.COM/BILL WA MB9.76 1 ~|
08-21 08-21  24692160234100978524362 5042 AMZN MKTP US"MMS5ZH3JI0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA M81.601
08-24 08-21  24692160234100260980660 5942 AMZN MKTP US*MMS54A4JR0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA M15.43:
08-24 08-23 24682160236100552566787 5842 AMZN MKTP US*MMOTN5711 AMZN.COM/BILL WA M121.66 v”
08-26 08-25 24402150238837954617842 8299 TEACHSTONE TRAINING WWW . TEACHSTON VA M250.00 .
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20 I Yt R
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,337.54
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL  1.337.54
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 2

19




%?{I\IT % g g ]Y( Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

\

LS

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

Illll!”llllllllhllll!'llullllIl"”l[ln”ul|||”|“”|l|||u 08-27-20

NICHELE RICHARDS xxNO00L297?
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

T

g STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC__ Transaction Description Amount
07-29 07-29 0000 ANNUAL FEE Ma35.00
08-20 08-19  24204290232000398793522 7311 FACEBK KBLBSVWS.J2 650-5434800 CA M25.00i7,
08-27 0B-26  24431080240400187000471 5251 ACE HDWE APALACHICOLA FL Ma7.94%

b

Glglw

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 147.94
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 147.94
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE10F 2

20




| LN
":‘;‘e"d'_,,-
HANCOCK WHITNEY BAN
PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

K
1750

Visa BusinessCard
_ Statement of Account

" lssued by Hencock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

—_— g Account Number
=: G
— Statement Date
= 01 T3 1 L T T BT R TR R I 08-27-20
=== S NINA SINGLETON
=== CAPITAL AREA CAA SRR
=== % 309 OFFICE PLZ
p—— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
07-31 07-30 24492150213852397330163 8398 PAYPAL *CAREERSOURC 402-035-7733 CA M50.00
08-03 08-02 24892160215100441456030 5069 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT M1__4_590
08-05 08-04 74481310217000001008007 0000 INT'L TRANSACTION FEE ﬂ31.23¥
08-05 08-04  74481310217000001008007 5734 1PLACE AUCKLAND M3,123700
08-18 08-17  24559300230000019301672 8388 UNITED PARTNERS FOR HUMAN 850-2968330 FL M325.00
0B-19 08-18  24226380232400000684584 5411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL M400.00
08-27 08-27 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35.00
¥ Convensem fec frp e
| place purchans
v ! w
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 4,109.23
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL  4,109.23
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

21




o

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

lIlhllIlllllIIlII“IIIl||IIII'IIIIIIII“”lllllllll””llllll”l

TIM CENTER

CAPITAL AREA CAA

308 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

*xNDOOuSL8

Visa BusinessCard

Staterment of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

T R

Statement Date

08-27-20

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC__Transaction Description Amount
07-29 07-29 0000 ANNUAL FEE 7 M35.00
08-11 08-10  24431060223083328683388 5842 AMZN MKTP US*MF1UX1870 AM AMZN.COM/BILL WA v M149.8
08-11 08-10  24692160223100002668420 5842 AMZN MKTP US*MF8X30852 AMZN.COM/BILL WA ~" M150.80 N
08-12 08-11  246921602241006066135622 5842 AMZN MKTP US*MF3RV2DK2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA . M140.8Q. 7
08-12 08-11  24682160224100621613715 5842 AMZN MKTP US*MF7R21D02 AMZN.COM/BILL WA © M149.80
08-13 08-11  74755420225732267777986 3831 WALDORF 561-4473000 FL o242 95cr~
08-13 08-12  24122590225027011168172 9398 CITY OF APALACHICOLA APALACHICOLA FL , M206.00
08-183 08-13 24602160226100669619986 5732 APPLE.COM/US 800-676-2775 CA v M2,636.00
08-14 08-13  24402150226852114190911 7309 PAYPAL "JGTCONTRACT 402-835-7733 CA . 'M320.00 *
08-17 08-16  24431060220700641619773 5734 ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 408-536-6000 CA 14.99
08-17 08-14  24882160227100446461700 4000 SPEEDPAY:DUKE-ENERGY 800-777-9808 NC M378.50
08-20 08-19  24483980233026928210377 5068 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 CA ~ M248.47
08-21 08-20 246092160233100794514572 5868 GAN*1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0481 IN AMB50.13
08-27 08-26 2460216023020080251125¢ 5732 APPLE.COM/US 800-676-2775 CA \/' M12,622.40
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 17,029.69
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 242,05
STATEMENT TOTAL 16,786.74
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 22,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

22




PO BOX 61750

CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLZ

MR

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

&\ HANCOCK
&) WHITNEY

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

(T T LT D UL R U ORI
VENITA TREADWELL

«xN0D08930

Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

08-27-20

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC __Transaction Description Amount
07-28 07-27  24431060210400679000985 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41 .-
07-28 07-27  24431080210400679001025 9309 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41.7
07-28 07-27  24431060209400557001835 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25 .
07-28 07-27 24431060200400557001884 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25.7 .
08-05 08-04 24431080218400677001854 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41 /
08-05 08-04 24431060217400555003494 9389 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.26-
08-12 08-11  24137480225001256268488 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M80.07 &
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08-27-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 194.05
NEW CASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 194.05
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

23




R SAVE 5% EVERY DAY
 LOwES 60 DAYS
ProServices - | |
I11 Q% INTEREST =
FOR 60 DAYS

=

SEP 0 9RECD

123 4567 891234 5

Bince
SROBUSINESS 01/95
VALLED CUSTOMER

ON PURCHASES MADE NOW-10.31.20

Minimum monthly payments required. Regular rates apply.to any remaining
promotional balance after the 60-day promotional period ends.

*/**Subject to credit approval, See store or lowesforpros.com for details. *Exclusions apply.

** Offer is automatic when a qualifying purchase is made on your Lowe’s Business Account. Regular account terms apply to non-promo purchases,
and after promotion ends, to remaining promotional balances. See your credit card agreement for your applicable terms.

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION
Account Number

Visit us at www lowes com/credit
Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408

Lowe’s® Business
Card Account

Summary of Account Activity [ Payment information

Previous Balance $0.00 New Balance $778.86
- Payments $0.00 Total Minimum Payment Due $33.00
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date 09/28/2020
+ Purchases/Debits $778.86

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Inferest Charged $0.00

New Balance $778.86

Credit Limit $11,000.00

Available Credit $10,221.00

Statement Closing Date 09/02/2020

Days in Billing Cycle 31

Promotion Expiration Notification

NOTE: YOU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE EXPIRING. SEE PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE SUMMARY FOR
DETAILS.

Prometional Purchase Summary

The applicable terms of your promoticnal purchase(s) are below. NO INTEREST promotions are not assessed Interest charges
during the promotional period. For each promotional purchase, standard account terms will apply to any remaining balance after
the Expiration Date. To make more than one payment, you can pay onfine at the online address stated above or you can mail in
your payment to the address on the remit stub. This address is also available from our automated customer service system.

Accrued Billed
Purchase Purchase INTEREST INTEREST  Payoff Expiration
Date Amount Promotion Type CHARGES CHARGES Amount Dats
08/13/2020 $189.46 No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $189.46 11/02/2020
08/14/2020 $260.51 No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $260.51 11/02/2020
08/20/2020 $328.89 No Interest With Payment ) $0.00 $0.00 $328.89 11/02/2020 J

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www lowaes .com/credit. This account is not registered. The
authentication code is: EBTT642, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. Ses raverse for details, Billing Rights Information and other
important information.

7009 0008 YWG 1 7 2 200902 PAGE 1 of 5 9296 0011 B508 O01DUYD09 78187

24



Franklin County - ESF15
Donation Revenues & Expenses
Report for September 2020

Date Revenues Expenditures Description Balance
1| 10/01/18( s 100.00 | S - loan from agency to open checking account S 100.00
2| 10/02/18| S 224,857.36 | S - |transfer of donations to agency S 224,957.36
11/05/18} S - 10,000.00 |CD to secure VISA card S  214,957.36
reimburse loan from agency to open checking and savings
3| 11/13/18( S - S 200.00 |account ($100 each) S 214,757.36
4| 11/29/18| S 10,198.00 | § 2 Community Foundation donation S 224,955.36
5| 12/31/18( S - S - No activity S 224,955.36
6| 01/14/19| 5 - S 331.72 |utility pole for Frances and Edward Estes S 224,623.64
7| 01/14/19]§ - S 225.00 |[trailer repairs at 605 Wilderness Rd S 224,398.64
8| 03/01/19|S 12,768.80 |5 - donation from Emerald Coast Recycling $ 237,167.44
9| 03/01/19|S 3,500.00 | S - |administrative fees S 240,667.44
10| 03/11/19] $ - S 31.12 [check order (deducted from administrative fees received) S  240,636.32
11| 05/10/19| $ - S 550.00 |Repairs to two travel trailers housing fire victims S 240,086.32
12| 05/10/19| s - $  97,701.20 [Purchase of 2 homes for fire victim families S  142,385.12
13| 05/23/19| $ - 5 175.57 |Supplies (deducted from administrative fees received) S  142,209.55
14| 06/26/19 S 489.00 |Apartment Deposit fee for client S 141,720.55
15| 07/11/19 S 7,400.00 [Septic tank & install S 134,320.55
16| 07/12/19 S 230.00 [triler replacement battery S 134,090.55
17| 07/12/19 S 53,459.50 |Purchase of 2 mobhile homes for Golden & Johnson S 80,631.05
Transport & set up trailers for 2 clients (paid out of CUMBAA
18| 07/12/19 S 700.00 |recyclables donation) S 79,931.05
19| 08/02/19 S 1,400.00 |Water & Sewer Connection - 723 Home PI. S 78,531.05
CUMBAA recyclables donation (check originally made out to
20| 08/12/19| S 5,908.00 County) S 84,439.05
Repairs and moving for client at 601 Ridge Rd; Repairs at 667
21| 08/16/19 S 1,099.76 |and 701 Ridge Rd. S 83,339.29
22| 09/05/19 $  10,250.00 |Approved Purchase of FEMA Trailer by Limerock client S 73,089.29
23| 09/12/19 S 1,600.00 |Water tap installation for Limerock client S 71,489.29
24| 10/30/19| S - S - No activity S 71,489.29
25| 11/01/19 S 450.00 |Repairs for Trailers housing Limerock Fire victims S 71,039.29
Partial Reimbursement for Fiscal Contract Services
26| 11/27/19 S 3,293.31 |attributable to ESF 15 S 67,745.98
27| 12/12/20 S 115.00 |Replace Battery in client's trailer S 67,630.98
28| 01/14/20 S 324.99 [Repairs to travel trailer housing fire victims S 67,305.99
29| 02/29/20( S . S - No activity S 67,305.99
30| 03/31/20( S - S - No activity S 67,305.99
31| 04/30/20( S - S - No activity S 67,305.99
32| 05/31/20| $ - S - No activity S 67,305.99
33| 06/02/20 S 300.00 [Transport of Trailer S 67,005.99
34| 06/22/20 S 5,500.00 |Donated Mobile Home Setup S 61,505.99
35| 07/02/20 S  23,950.00 |Reimbursement to CACAA - 3 Travel Trailers to Fire Victims S 37,555.99
36| 08/31/20 - $ - No activity S 37,555.99
37| 09/30/20 - S - No activity ) 37,555.99
Name: Tim Center
Title: CEO _ - "
7 ] 1
Signature: k?jM\/ CZ,&M
Date: October 19, 2020

25




P.O. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com

Member FOIC

et AUTO*ALL FOR AADC 323
13524 0.4670 AB 0.419 543 35

Illll""'l"lllll”llIl!,'IIII"I'III"I"Illl"l'"ll"ll”l"ll 09/30/20

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, IN
309 OFFICE PLZ o
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 CYCLE-031

*** CHECKING *** (0800 BUSINESS CK
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0502818251

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 08/31/20 . it i inetee o ens 37,555.99
PLUS 0 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .. vvvvvmsvnnsennnnn .00
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ... vvviiimsmnnennnns .00

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 09/30/20 . viivitineneoteennnnennnns 37,555.99

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 30

BALANCE BY DATE

DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
08/31 37;555.99

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
26



Capital Area

Commumty Action

Agency
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
OCTOBER 2020

Administrative
e Work is wrapping up on collecting the information on benefits and assessing any price
increases for Open Enrollment for November. CHP has increased rates by only 1.9%.
e Client access to offices is managed. All staff and guests in the building have their
temperature checked, masks are required, and proper hygiene and cleaning is taking
place.
* Risk Management — All classrooms are open and no students or staff on quarantine.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

e Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response — Staff continue to work on closing
out the relief fund and camper inventory.

* Disaster Recovery Support Grant — An offer was accepted to be program manager but the
candidate accepted a different position out of town. An Administrative Assistant was
hired.

* ALICE Getting Ahead with ECHO per the United Way grant is now up and running.
recruiting now. Three classes will be held over the next twelve months.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Outreach

* Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.

* Focusing on advertising to reach COVID-19 impacted residents. Working on shared
messaging with CareerSource offices to those who have applied for unemployment and
welfare and SNAP benefits.

Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
e Working on a supplemental Head Start grant for Disaster Recovery funding. Kenneth
Taite, General Contractor for Louise B. Royal Head Start Center renovation, may serve
as Project Manager for Franklin Renovation, Titus Project on Welaunee, Mahan Drive,
Royal (drainage), and Jefferson County.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office

e Monday, November 9 - PTO — Tampa
e November 23-25 — Thanksgiving Week

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 e o
Sgtuase Phig v ‘IEBJG:;LNSEERF;SVICES
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org Rt

United Way of the Big Bend

27



pas|dwon

020¢/8¢iv

Buioo up

"Ajlunwiwod sy} ui jsalsul pue sdnolb

Jofew wouy diysiaquiaw Buiulewsis ay| ¢ pue (seAnejussaida)
I8y} J0) S|eIoIyO PaJIaJe |BOO] PAIYI-BUQ 7 ‘AIunwiwios
SWO0OUI-MO| 83U} JO saAnejuasaldal pajosjas-Ajleaneioowap

pJiy} auo )ses| 1y | 19)S0y pieog pue smejAg spleog ay) o}
Buipioooe Joy (9950 ) JuBID Xo0|g 921AI8S AJUNWIWOD BU} UM
2oue||dwiod ul painjoniis si pseoq Bululanob s,uoneziuebio sy

LG

paeidwo)

0cozeivere

ulejuiey

sSyjuow ¢ Jo aouasqe

uua} poys ‘pauuejdunsfousbiawe ue Bulianod oy sainpasoud
Suleju0 yalym ‘pseoq Buiusenob sy Aq panoidde ‘q3/030
8y} Joj @oe|d ul ue|d uoissa2ons uapuMm e sey uoneziueblo ay|

Sv

paje|duwon

0cocivele

Ajjenuuy

3y} yum aleys 0y Jaoiyo bunesadQ ja1yd ay} 0} MaIAal 10}

Yjuow sayjo Aisas spodal pajepdn apinoid siebeuew juswpedsp
ay] ‘ue|d uoioy Ajunwwo) ayy ul papnjoul saibsjelns

UO $S820NS U0 sajepdn |enuue aAIe23l |Im pJeoq Buiusanob ay |

vy

HOYVIN

|eaolddy
pieog spasN
020e/Le/0L

Buiob up

Hels
Uo Jaulel} 10 Jaulel} YINOY Paiue) auy) Aq paubis ue|q uonoy
Ajunwiwo) aaey pue ajep ‘eje|dwod [Im uoneziuebiQ ay |

1% 4

lenolsddy
pieog spasnN
0c0c/Le/ol

Buiob up

ue|d uonoy
Aunwwo? ay) ubis pue sjep ‘s}e|dwod M uoneziuebip ay |

cv

pajejdwon

VIN

Buiob uo

‘S}@ays ul ubls eiA saijiAloe sy Jo poddns ul pazijiqow
SINOY pue SI33JUN|OA JO Jaquinu au} sjuawnoop uoneziuebio ay|

&4

pap|dwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"slayo Ajjualing
Kousbe sy sweiboud Jo }s)| e sapinold B)isqam ay | “B)ISqam au)
BIA 90UBPISaI AJUNWIWod 8y} 0} Sajedlunwwod uoleziuebio sy

€¢

paje|dwo)

VIN

Bulog up

SNOW Pue sjuawsaaibe Aq
eale ay) uiyym suoneziuebio Auanod-ue Jayjo yum Aunwwod
8y} ssouoe sdiysisuped psjesjsuowsp sey uoiezuebio sy

1'¢

paje|dwo)

VIN

Buiob up

BEINER
Buieq aie siswoisnd ||om Moy suIWISIBp 0} ASAINS UONOSESIES
Jawo}sno e ypm Jswojsnd yoes sapiaoid uoneziuebio sy |

€l

paje|dwon

VIN

Buiob up

"J0J08S SWO0dUl MO} 83U} JO SIaquiall
Buimoys Jsjsol e ypm 03 apinoid |im uoneziuebio ay |

Ll

AUVNNVE

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baig

uonduosag

#°PIS
‘BIQ

yjuop

Bupea pieog

LAVdd

L4Vdd

Ldvdd

28



"Jeal | jo awelawn
paje|dwo) 0c0¢/cele Allenuuy P3jojje 8y} ulyym pajunoddy dlignd payiua) e Aq pejeidwoo si|  |'g anNnr
(sjuswaje)s |eloueuly payipne 1o) Jpne [enuue s,uoneziueblo ay |
‘S[elajew buluiel) pue
epuabe ue panidal ‘sjgays ul ubis aje|dwod M sjuedesiped )
PRR[EWNG VN Uieien Iy 'siseq Buiobuo ue uo (YNOY Buipnjpur) Bujurenuawdojonsp 6L
Jjels a|ge|leAe sayew Jo sjonpuod uoneziuebio ay |
ally jo :
P3jaIdwiod VN BUfeou sAep 09 ulypm uolejuslo aakojdwsa mau e Ul sejedidiped Heis v 84
Mo ‘pdeoq Bulusanob ay; A noidde
pejsidwo) | pieog spasn Buiobup piebs Suiy W09 peand Vi
usaq sey jey} Aoijod 1amoiq apisiym e sey uonezuiebio ay |
020¢/92/5
siosintadns 112y} Aq sesfojdwa jo uonenjeas .
PajaiduIod VIN UIEUIEN usyLm Jejnbai 1oy @aeld ui Aajjod e sey uoneziuebio sy | 94
it “Jeak Jepusjes fians uiypm uonesuadwos Jojoall
pajejdwo)| pieog spasaN Ajlenuuy il 1 W 1wallg G/
SAN2aX3/030 saAoidde pue smainal pleoq Buiusanoh ay |
0202/92/5
MIINSY "Jeak Jepuajed yoes ulyym J0joa1iq SAINISXI/0TD
PajeIdwoD)| peog spaaN ARnuuy ay} Jo |esieidde ssuewlopad e Q.o:.ucoo Emon mc_EmSom ayl Vi AV
020¢/92/s
JuswAo|dws Jo paunou aJe Jejs |e HoogpueH aekojdwg .
RO VIN UIEIUIEN 3y} Jo Adoo e yym seafojdwa mau |le sepiroid uoneziuebio ay | ¢l
‘syjuow | ysed ayy uiyum ueld oibajelis auyy jo sjeob ay) bunssw .
et OcOz/8e/L Aienuuy ssaiboud uo (s)ajepdn ue pan@aal sey pieoq Buluienob ay | 59
a151dwo —_— bunjesw pieoq Jejnbai yoea je spodal .
e 9 VN EIUIenN oljewwelbold seAi@dal pseoq Bujuianob suoneziuebio sy 6'S
JO Syjuow 9 UIYIIM Siaquaw pieoq BuluiaAob 10§ UOHEIUSIIO ]
BIeAag VIN UIEIUIEN paainjonlis e apinoid o) sseocoud e sey uoneziuebio ay | LS
SmejAq s)l Ul Ino 198
pajejdwon V/N uiejuey Se ssiouedeA pleoq sj|iy pue sjuawalinbal wnionb pue Acuanbayy| g'g
3y} Yim adueploode Ul sjaaw pieoq Buiuisnob s uoneziuebio sy
uolj99es d1jelooWap JUSWNI0P
Stoduic BUIBE 1f 0} ainpa2o.d Buipnjour smelfq ay} 0} Buipioooe siaquiaw )
Peiel 9 0c0c/8ely 109 U0 pJeoq awooul-mo| Joj $$800.4d UO0I}98|9S J1}BID0WSP B JUBWNIOP ¢s
Jey} saunpaso.d uspum sey pieoq Bujuianob s,uoneziuebio ay |
peojdn epuaby ‘baig uopduasaqg #°'P1S Yjuop
pieog ‘610 Bupea pieog
Livid ldvia Livaa

29



— SHodal pue Sajou ‘SaJNUIW BIA payijuapl sjuswaAcIdu
y ! S oy Firit pue sjuswjsnipe ‘swelboid |euolesado pue sawoano )
RIEOESPEON I v s,Aouabe ay} jo sisAjeue ue ‘syjuow z| ised ayj UIYIM UoNHOE IO €6
0coz/Le/ol M3IA3I Jo} pseoq Buluianob ay) o} pajuasaid sey uoneziueblio ay |
— ejep Aouabe sy} elA sawodjno Ajunwiwod Jo /pue Kousbe Ajiwe; .
VIN EUIEN yoeJ} 0} 8oe|d ul swelshs Jo wajshs e sey uoneziuebio ay | c6
'ED)
BuioBu MSN HYHS s! Buisn Ajusiind si Aousbe sy aseq ejep sy "aseq )
VIN 10BUO BJEp 9snoy Ul BIA 8AI2031 SIS8WO0)SND Sa2IA19s pue salydesBowep L6
Jusljo Hodal pue yoeJ} 0} 9oe|d Ul swajshs sey uoneziuebio ay |
i ‘uoloNJISap pue .
0coz/LiiLL Tejuten uonuajal piodal 1oj aoe|d ul Aaljod uspum e sey uoneziuebio ay | €l's
|[eaosddy Sp—
FRIB{Ne) piEag spea AlRnuY apim-uoieziuebio ue sanoidde Ajlenuue pieoq Buiusenob ay | 68
0coz/ee/s
S A ‘awl} uo paje|dwod ale .
Poiel 9 Oc0z/eer6 i 'd sbuipjoyyym jjoiAed o} pajeras sjuswAed pue sbuiy paiinbal ||y 88
8q ||m Hodal [eloueuly ayj Jo sa1dod pue uoisod [eloueul)
J0 Juswajelsfieays aoueljeg ‘g pue ‘weiboid Aq pazuobaes
0202/.L/LL Ayuopy ‘lenjoe 0} }obpnq sasedwod jey) sainypuadxa pue snuanal| ;g
uo ypodai apim-uoneziuebiQ | :buimojjo} ayy apnjoul jey; Bunssw
lejnbai yoes je suodal |eloueuly sane@dal pieoq Buiuianob ay |
¥ Y— "M3IA81 10} pJeoq BuiuiaAob auy) .
020z/LLikE I v 0} a|qe|ieAe apew pue Ajlenuue paje|dwod S| 066 Wi04 SH| YL 98 438W31d3s
— — ‘uejd uonedo|je }1s02 uapLM e ybnolyy Jo ue|d 83e1 }S02 JoalIpul Ue .
oI 0 OcOz/ee/e I v ybnoiy) 1500 paieys sejedo|je Jl MOY Sjuswnoop uoneziueblo ay | ¢ck8
pJeoq ay} Aq ypne ayj jo |eaoidde ay) yoapal .
PeREWED) Oc0zreers Alenuuy 0} }ipne ay} sydaooe pue saAedal A|lewoy preoq Buiusarob sy V'8
‘PIeoq .
P3jaidwo Ocoz/ee/6 Aenuiy Buiusenob ayj 03 Jipne ay; syuasaid Joypne s uoneziuebio ay | €8
“HIpNe ay] JO M3IABI Y} Joajal ||IM
sajnuiw pieoq pue sjeudoidde § pswasp sey pieoq Buluianob .
PRiRAog 0c0zreese AErY 3y} a;aym passalppe pue uoneziueblo ay) Aq passasse ¢8 Alnre
usaq aAey Jipne [enuue s eak Joud ayy woly sbuipuy |y
peojdn epuaby ‘baug uonduasag #°'PIS yjuop
pieog ‘610 Bupeay pieog
1dvda L4vad Livdad

30



| 1zozmwi] Linans| | 1zoz Aenuer
'Sawodjno apim-uoieziuebio pue saiydeiBowap Juaio s1oa)el
L20Z/v/L Alenuuy } pue ‘podal ejep (fkenng g|) Aeaung uonewuojul (9GS0) Wels| 6
¥00jg @21AI8S Ajunwiwo [enuue sy sjwgns uoneziuebio sy
peojdn epuaby ‘baug uonduasaqg # 'PIS Yjuon
pieog ‘610 Bupes pieog
L4vVdd

L4vdd

LAVdd

3



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: October 8, 2020

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

All Center staff are working and in their Centers. Extended day serves have begun and
are staffed.

Facilities

Health and Safety Screeners have been completed and a corrective action list is being
compiled. Work on Franklin will commence before the end of the month.

Curriculum

The iPads are being deployed to the Centers for attendance and management reports
to be tracked in real-time. Columbus Day in-service will focus on Creative Curriculum
training.

Conscious Discipline Safe Place classroom centers are being implemented.
Enroliment

South City still has capacity. Attendance has not reached 100% at all the Centers. Staff
continue to work with families to encourage attendance and educate families about
safety steps being implemented.

Federal and State Regulations

Community Action Head Start continues to work with and follow local health and
education regulations.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043

United ;‘vY www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org URED BRRTRERS )
Way L__

f .
& B SERVSES

United Way of the Big Bend

32



